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INVITATION TO BID
DATE;  4/14/2018 THIS I8 NOT AN ORDER Page: 4

BID NO.: 50-00146130 JEFFERSON PARISH
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
P.O.BOX S

GRETNA, LA. 70054-0008
504-364-2678

VENDOR:E?Q’? Seaerit-Secvice and Insh (/a]fc on L/C BUYER:  LFRANCIS

As par LSA-RS 47:301 et saq,, all governmental bodies are excluded from payment of sales taxes to any Louisiana taxing
body. Quotations shall be based on F,0,B, Agsncy warehouse or jobasite, nywhere within the Parish as deaignated by the
Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH resarves the right to cancei all or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges wilt be
aflowed for parking or cartage unless specifiad in quotation. The order muat not be filled at & higher price than quotad.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason hy issuing & THIRTY (30) day written
notice to tha contractor. :

JEFFERSON PARISH s axpacting all products to be new and all work s to ke done in a workman-liks manner, according
to standard practices, Any deviations or alterations from the apecifications must be indicated and backup documentation
supplied with your quotation,

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH ‘/
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES May 9, 20/¢
INDICAYTE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS} FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK , —
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK A DA_y___.._

[4

In the event that addeonda are Issuad with this bld, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Blddar must
scknowledge receipt of an addendum on ths bid form as indlicated, Fallure {0 acknowledge any sddendum on the bid
form will result in bid rajection,
Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:
NUMBER:
NUMBER!

NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable) -3 & & /S

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW **

FIRHM NAME: /A‘%/Oﬂ LL C
Tmﬁﬁ /3-5 / tjrgrecfwd’ffj‘-' r

SIGNATURE: -
(Must ba signad here) ~~\ @rnm iNce

R James K Ui
ADDRESS: N 88/ L .
CiTY, 3TATE: " m{jf Z_ 4 ::: 7 % g 0 ?
EMAILADDRE:gST 4/§ Yo =0 o éa?,?- 3 Q78
ESJ . _.\ 2 VAt L Wnc.c.' @ %&/\ao. Conn
TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: § —w&__

TELEPHONE:
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P.006/008

DATE: a4/{412016

BiD NO.: 50-00116130

Page: &

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - confinued

SEALED BID

ITEM
NUMBER

QUANTITY

um

DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES

UNIT PRICE
QUOTED

TOTALS

1.00

t.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

JOB

ONLY

JoB

ONLY

ONLY]

LABOR, MATERIALS, AND EQUIPMENT TQ

INSTALL A NEWDELUXE AIR COMBRESSOR FOR

THE JEFFERSON PARISH DERPARMENT OF
TRANIST (EASTRANK)

Labor, Materiatg, end Squlbment
nacaeary for x vendor to remaup

exiating, furnish and install tha
foliawing line ltwmy,

Q010 Labor to remove exiating duplex alr
compressor, Ingeraolt Rand 15 hp,
furnish and Instalt (1) ohe Champlon

18 hp [or egual) duplax air compressor.
Inmtalt {1) ane Champlon (of equal)

air dryer with by-pags system complets,

0020 Champlon non-cyciing refrigeraterd
alr drysr, 115 voit

Ghmmpion
CRN 100

0030 -Fork Lint Usage fen

G040 Miscalianous Parts 1o complets
the Joh:t“Stariner

1"Ball Vatves, 1"Galvanize Teas, 1"Gaiva
nize Nipplas, Gonnection Hoses.

0G50 Ghamgpian 15 Duplex Afr

Compressor Model HR15-DF-28 460 vait 3ph
250 Qallon Tank with After Coolers, Aute
Tank Drain and Low G} Level Skt Dowiy,

Champion
HR15-DF-28

d

Cd

,/50.00’2/6'0.0:)

7 20060 /o?wm

@&25.'00 ”2? w5

g 235

70.959.00 Y2980

T
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ESI

Equipment Service and Instaliation, LLC
11881 Dunlay Lane
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
225-753-3943 1-888-296-9406

Date: 4-15-2016

To: Jefferson Parish
Purchasing Department
Gretna, LA 70054

Fax To 504 364-2693

From Equipment Service and Installation LLC
11881 Dunlay Lane
Baton Rouge, LA 70809
James Vince
225 413-3830

esi.jamesvince@yahoo.com
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